TOWN CLERK'’S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 27, 2023

From: Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

Re: Sherry Scott, Beehive Cafe, 10 Franklin St., re
surrender of class BV Liquor license

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

_ Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

Please be advised that this office has received official
notification that the Beehive Cafe intends to surrender its
class BV liquor license. In response to this update, the
proposed ordinance is designed to address essential
adjustments to the existing licensing structure, ensuring
alignment with the accurate count of issued licenses.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my
office.

TOWN COUNCIL
Jan\1, 20y
PEC-0-6-2623~

MEETING




FW: The Beehive Cafe

Cathy Marshall
Mon 11/27/2023 12:20 PM
To:Melissa Cordeiro <

See below.

Cathy Marshall
Licensing/Board of Canvassers
10 Court St

Bristol, Rl 02809
401-253-7000x132
401-253-2647(fax)

From: Sherry Scott <

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:46 AM
To: Cathy Marshall

Subject: The Beehive Cafe

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Hello Cathy,
We are writing to let you know that we will not be renewing our BV Liquor license this year. All alcohol will be removed from our
menu by the end of the month. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,
Sherry Scott
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